

# Libby Smith

2800 S. University Dr.

Fort Worth Tx, 76129

682-229-4317

[Libsmith09@gmail.com](mailto:Libsmith09@gmail.com)

## PROFILE

As an actor and a Theatre Arts Major at Texas Christian University, I have a lot of experience with working under pressure to solve problems and interacting with both audiences and company members in a professional manner. I would love to use these skills to learn and apply myself to serve the community.

## EXPERIENCE

### **TCU School of Nursing, Fort Worth, Texas-October 2018-Present**

Working in the nursing simulation lab as a patient to help student nurses practice real life emergency situations. Involves memorizing and acting out a script as well as a lot of improvising to best serve the student nurses.

### **TCU Campus store, Fort Worth, Texas- August 2018-Present**

General Merchandise department employee of the TCU Campus store. Greeting and helping customers as they come into the store. Restocking and taking inventory of the items in the clothing and gift section of the store. Requires social skills as well as organization skills.

### **Escape the Room, Fort Worth, Texas- June 2018-August 2018**

Clue master and host of the escape rooms. Greeting the groups and introducing the rooms. Giving clues and reviewing the parts of the room that the group may have missed. Requires interpersonal skills, problem solving, and organizational skills.

### **Desk Assistant, Marion PE Clark Hall, TCU, Fort Worth Texas- August 2017-May 2018**

Greeting residents as they enter and solving issues they have in their dorm. Includes helping residents with lockouts, putting in maintenance orders, checking out supplies, and personal connection games and activities.

### **Tour Guide, Capernaum First Century Village; Peaster Texas- June 2017-July 2017**

Tour Guide for church groups and schools through a statue garden. Requires memorizing a script and engaging in lively interactions with the individuals throughout the duration of the tour.

### **Production Assistant, Grafted Studios; Fort Worth Texas- December 2014-February 2014**

Personal assistant to the film crew. Slating for the camera. Setting up and taking down set.

**Acting coach, Weatherford Acting Academy; Weatherford Texas- January 2012-February 2014**

Teaching assistant for children ages 4 years of age to 10 years of age. Responsible for helping the students grow in their acting abilities and develop life skills that they can apply outside of the classroom.

**Education**

Texas Christian University, Fort Worth Texas--Bachelor of Fine Arts, May 2020

Abilene Christian University, Abilene Texas—August 2016-May 2017

Weatherford High School, Weatherford Texas—High School Diploma, June 2016

**Honors and Awards**

Recipient of the transfer academic scholarship. Member of Alpha Psi Omega theatre honors fraternity. Member of LEAD NOW-a women's leadership service organization.

**Skills**

Effective Communication skills, Experience with working with children, teaching skills

Computer skills: Microsoft Word Certified, Microsoft PowerPoint Certified, Apple and Windows Software